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Malave, Erin

From: Tiffany Broda [TiffanyGerman@q4services.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 11:30 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Julie Rolls

Subject: BLAKE & ASSOCIATES CONSULTING LLLP

Please update the principal and mailing addresses for Document Number: AO6000000636 to the following:
——
155 Ellington Place, Oviedo, FL 32765

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at 407.382.4000. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Tiffany Broda

The information contained in this e-mail message and any attachments hereto is privileged and
confidentia!l information intended for the use of the individual or entity named in the address. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible
to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please inform the sender of the error and delete the message and
attachments, if any. Thank you.
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